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Farm Credit Corporation.—This Corporation was established on Oct. 5, 1959 (SC 1959,
c. 43) for the purpose of providing for the extension of long-term mortgage credit to farmers. The
Corporation also adiministers the Farm Machinery Syndicates Credit Act and is responsible to
Parlinment through the Minister of Agriculture.

Fisheries Prices Support Board.—The Board was set up under the Fisheries Prices Support
Act of 1944 (RSC 1952, e. 120) to recommend to the Government price support measures when
severe price declines occur. The Board functions under the direction of the Minister of Fisheries
and consists of a chairman, who is a senior officer of the Department of Fisheries, and five members
chosen from private and co-operative firms in the industry. The Board has authority to buy
fishery products and to sell or otherwise dispose of them or to pay producers the difference between
a price preseribed by the Board and the average price the product actually ecommands.

Industrial Development Bank.—The Bank, a subsidiary of the Bank of Canada, was incor-
porated in 1944 to provide loans to industrial enterprises where financing is not available through
recognized lending organizations. (See footnote, p. 140.)

Medical Research Council.—FEstablished in November 1960, this Council operates as a virtu-
ally autonomous unit within the administrative framework of the National Research Couneil,
It is composed of a chairman, a secretary and 15 members who serve for a three-year term, re-
newable once. The primary aim of the Council is the development of medical research and the
support of medical research workers in the university centres of Canada, It reports to Parliament
through the Minister of Industry in his capacity as Chairman of the Committee of the Privy
Council on Scientific and Industrial Researeh.

National Arts Centre Corporation. -The Act establishing this Corporation (SC 1966, c. 48)
was assented to July 15, 1966. The Corporation consists of a Board of Trustees composed of a
chairman, a vice-chairman, the Mayors of Ottawa and Hull, the Director of the Canada Council,
the President of the Canadian Broadeasting Corporation, the Government Film Commissioner
and nine other members appointed by the Governor in Council for terms not exceeding three years,
except for the first appointees whose terms range from two to four years. The objects of the Cor-
poration are to operate and maintain the National Arts Centre, to develop the performing arts in
the National Capital Region and to assist the Canada Couneil in the development of the performing
arts elsewhere in Canada. The Corporation reports to Parliament through the Secretary of State.

National Battlefields Commission.-—This Commission was established by Aect of Parlia-
ment in 1908 to preserve the Historie Battlefields at Quebee City. The Commission is composed
of nine members, seven appointed by the Iederal Government and one each by the Provinces of
Ontario and Quebee, The Commission is supported by annual appropriations of the Federal Gov-
ernment and is responsible to Parliament through the Minister of Indian Affairs and Northern
Development.

National Capital Commission. —This Commission is a Crown agency created by the National
Capital Aet (SC 1058, c. 37), proclaimed Feb, 6, 1959. It is the lineal descendant of the Federal
District Commission. The (‘ommission is served by a full-time paid chairman and comprises
a totul of 20 members representative of the ten provinces of Canada. Its work force fluctuates
between 600 and 850, depending on the season.

Co-ordination and development of public lands in the National Capital Region are undertaken
by direct planning and construction by the Commission's stalf; by co-operation with municipali-
ties; by provision of planning aid or financial assistance in municipal projects; and by advising
the Department of Public Works on the siting and appearance of all Federal Government buildings
in the 1,800-sq. mile National Capital Itegion. The Commission reports to Parlinment through
the Minister of Public Works.

National Gallery of Canada. -The beginningsof the National Gallery of Canada are associated
with the founding of the Iloval Canadian Aeademy of Arts in 1880. The Marquis of Lorne, then
Governor General, had recommended and assisted the founding of the Academy. One of the
three tasks he assigned to that institution was the establishment of a National Gallery at the seat
of government. By Aect of Parliament in 1913, re-enacted in 1951, the National Gallery was placed
under the management of a Board of Trustees appointed by the Governor General in Council and
now operates under the National Gallery Aect (RSC 1952, ¢. 186). It is responsible to Parliament
through the Secretary of State,

The first charge of the National Gallery is the development, eare and display of the national
art collections and the encouragement of the interest of the Canadian public in the fine arts. Its
services to the public include a large reference library on the history of art and related subjects; an
Exhibition Extension Branch through which travelling exhibitions, lectures and the showing of
art films, and guided tours of the Gallery at Ottawa are conducted; the production of art publica-
tions and reproduetions; and a National Conservation Research Laboratory.

National Harbhours Board. —The Board was established by Act of Parliament in 1936. It is
responsible for the administration of port facilities at the harbours of St. John's, Nfld.; Halifax,
N.S.; Saint John, N.B.; Chicoutimi, Quebee, Trois-Rivietres and Montreal, Que.; Vancouver, B.C.;



